

From: "Cameron, Scott J" <scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Watson, Nathan S" <NWatson@usbr.gov>

Subject: Sec Orders 15-day plans and responses by AS-WS and AS-IIA

Date: Thu, 06 Feb 2025 15:52:15 -0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

Many of the recent Secretarial Orders require plans or actions by the Assistant Secretaries within 15 days of Feb.5. Since Scott will be away for a week+ during these 15 days, we need to prepare a plan for creating the plans he will be responsible for submitting on behalf of our hallways upon his return on Feb.19.

David and Sarah - I added y'all as optional in case Isis is still (b)(6) tomorrow.

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 292 948 586 127

Passcode: NJ6fk6Py

For organizers: [Meeting options](#)
